

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

November 3, 1975

Shell Oil Company
P. O. Box 1509
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Effective January 1, 1976, the wells listed below will be re-classified as gas wells in the Elinebry Oil & Gas Pool in accordance with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1670-N, and the oil allowables will be cancelled that date.

Argo	No. 4-N	15-21-37
Taylor Glenn	No. 3-I	3-21-37

Please advise this office when you have complied with the provisions of Order No. R-1670-N governing gas wells in the Elinebry Oil & Gas Pool in order that gas allowables can be assigned to the wells.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

October 1, 1950

Mr. J. H. ...
Mr. ...
Mr. ...

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of September 1, 1950, regarding the proposed drilling of a well in the Hobbs area. The Commission has reviewed the matter and has decided to disapprove the proposed drilling. The reasons for this decision are as follows:

1. The proposed well is located in an area which is not zoned for oil drilling.

2. The proposed well is located in an area which is not zoned for oil drilling.

Very truly yours,

Oil Conservation Commission

Harry Wilson
Secretary, District I